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Jeff Watson

From: Chelsea Benner
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:23 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: SEPA Addendum DNS for the Quilomene Floating Restroom Project
Attachments: 2016_07_12 SEPA Addendum to DNS Quilomene Floating Restroom.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
Here you go  
 

Chelsea Benner 
Permit Technician 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(p) 509‐962‐7506 (f) 509‐962‐7682 
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 

From: Debbie Firestone [mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:01 AM 
To: Chelsea Benner 
Cc: Ross Hendrick; Greg Cardwell; Jerri Mickle 
Subject: SEPA Addendum DNS for the Quilomene Floating Restroom Project 
 
Good morning, 
 
Attached please find a SEPA Addendum to the DNS for the Quilomene Floating Restroom. It was noted that during the 
original SEPA determination that the ‘no‐wake’ buoys were not included in the DNS. The changes have been reviewed 
and will not result in any new significant adverse impact, and does not change the original DNS. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 

Deb Firestone 
Regulatory Specialist I 
Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County, Washington 
P.O. Box 878 
Ephrata, WA 98823 
509‐793‐1583 
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